

**From:** "Scott.Mason@hklaw.com" <Scott.Mason@hklaw.com>

**To:** "caroline\_boulton@ios.doi.gov" <caroline\_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

**Cc:** <leila\_getto@ios.doi.gov>, <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>

**Subject:** RE: Peabody Energy Jan 10-11

**Date:** Mon, 18 Dec 2017 18:15:24 +0000

**Importance:** Normal

---

Hi Caroline.

Yes, would include me, Ray Shepherd, Peabody VP Government Affairs and Glen Kellow, Pres & CEO of Peabody.

**Scott Mason | Holland & Knight**

Sr Policy Advisor

Holland & Knight LLP

800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20006

Phone 202.469.5330 | Fax 202.955.5564

[scott.mason@hklaw.com](mailto:scott.mason@hklaw.com) | [www.hklaw.com](http://www.hklaw.com)

**From:** Boulton, Caroline [mailto:caroline\_boulton@ios.doi.gov]

**Sent:** Monday, December 18, 2017 1:14 PM

**To:** Mason, Scott D (WAS - X75330) <Scott.Mason@hklaw.com>

**Cc:** Leila Getto <leila\_getto@ios.doi.gov>; Scheduling SIO <scheduling@ios.doi.gov>

**Subject:** Re: Peabody Energy Jan 10-11

Hi Scott,

I've cc'ed Leila in our scheduling office for further coordination. Would you be able to provide the names of all those who would attend the meeting?

Thanks,  
Caroline

On Fri, Dec 15, 2017 at 3:29 PM, <[Scott.Mason@hklaw.com](mailto:Scott.Mason@hklaw.com)> wrote:

Caroline - just checking on this. Thx.

Scott D. Mason  
Sr Policy Advisor  
Holland & Knight  
T) 202 469 5330  
C) 704 297 5144

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 14, 2017, at 10:56 AM, Mason, Scott D (WAS - X75330)  
<[Scott.Mason@hklaw.com](mailto:Scott.Mason@hklaw.com)<mailto:[Scott.Mason@hklaw.com](mailto:Scott.Mason@hklaw.com)>> wrote:

Caroline -

I spoke to Scott about this last night. The CEO of Peabody Energy is going to be in DC on Jan 10 and the

**#1363332.1**

morning of Jan 11. We are hoping Sec. Zinke is in town as well and can meet for updates on NGS (AZ) and a new mine in the permitting process in Indiana. Can you let me know?

Always appreciate all your help.

Thanks,  
Scott

Scott Mason | Holland & Knight

Sr Policy Advisor

Holland & Knight LLP

800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20006

Phone 202.469.5330 | Fax 202.955.5564

[scott.mason@hklaw.com](mailto:scott.mason@hklaw.com)<mailto:[scott.mason@hklaw.com](mailto:scott.mason@hklaw.com)> | [www.hklaw.com](http://www.hklaw.com)<<http://www.hklaw.com>>

---

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.

--

Caroline Boulton

Special Assistant to the Secretary

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office of Scheduling & Advance

[Caroline\\_Boulton@ios.doi.gov](mailto:Caroline_Boulton@ios.doi.gov) | [Scheduling@ios.doi.gov](mailto:Scheduling@ios.doi.gov)

**#1363332.2**